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Barristers and Solicitors
8500 Bankers Hall East
855- 2"d Street SW
Calgary, Alberta T2P 4K7

Attention: Chris Simard / Jennie A. Buchanan
Telephone No.: 403-298-4485 / 3130
Fax No.: 403-265-7219
Client File No.: 60746.24

AFFIDAVIT OF NATALIE BIRTWISTLE
Sworn on April 18, 2016

I, NATALIE BIRTWISTLE of Calgary, Alberta, swear that:

1, I am a Legal Assistant with Bennett Jones LLP, counsel for Garnet Resources Ltd.

("Garnet"), As such, I have personal knowledge of the matters hereinafter deposed to

except where stated to be based on information and belief, in which case I believe the

same to be true.

2. Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "1" is a true copy of an e-mail exchange dated

April 11, 2016 between Chuck Russell of McLennan Ross LLP, counsel to Canadian
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Western Bank, Chris Simard of Bennett Jones LLP, and Bob Taylor of Ernst & Young

Inc., Proposal Trustee appointed in this matter.

SWORN BEFORE ME at Calgary, Alberta
this 18th day of April, 2016

) ,

loner 
  )  RtitrOW. t(L) 
A CommiCs ioner for Oaths in and for the ) NATALIE BIRTWISTLE
Province of Alberta )

CATHERINE b. CHRISTENSEN
A Commissioner for OathsIn and for the Province of Alberta,My Commission expires January 13, 2017
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Jennie Buchanan

From: Chris Simard
Sent: 11 April 2016 11:17 AM
To: Jennie Buchanan
Subject: FW: Gamet [BJ-L.FID3796358]

11:11 Chris SimardBennett Jones LLP

4500 Bankers Hall East, 855 2nd Street SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 4K7
P. 403 298 4485 l F, 403 265 7219
E, simardcabennettjones.com 

THIS IS EXHIBIT "
referred to in the Affidavit of

7P-r\ 
Sworn before me this
day of , 20  LO 

"fig

CATHERINE D. CHRISTENSEN
A Commissioner for Oaths

In and for the Province of Alberta.
My Commission expires January 13, 2017

From: Bob Taylor [mailto:bob,taylor@ca.ey.com]

Sent: 11 April 2016 10:44 AM

To: Chuck Russell <crussell@mross.com>

Cc: Chris Simard <SimardC@bennettjones.com>; jessie.taha@cwbanl<.com

Subject: RE: Gamet

Thanks. I will provide updated cash flows as soon as I have them.

Our Calgary office is moving!
Effective 18 April, our new address is:

Ernst & Young LLP
Calgary City Centre
2200 - 215 2nd Street SW
Calgary AB T2P 1M4
Fax and telephone numbers remain unchanged.

.J,. Bob Taylor, FCA

Ernst & Young Inc.
Ernst & Young Tower, 1000, 440 2nd Avenue S.W., Calgary, AB T2P 5E9 Canada
Phone: +1 403 233 7112 I Cell Phone: +1 403 835 1164 I Fax: +1 403 206 5075
EY/Comm: 1628301 l Bob.Tavlora,ca.ev.com 
Assistant: Michelle Miskey l Phone: +1 403 206 5043 I Michelle.Miskeya.ca.ey.com

* Services provided through Robert J. Taylor Professional Corporation.

From: Chuck Russell [mailto:crussell@mross.com]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 10:41 AM
To: Bob Taylor
Cc: simardc@bennettjones.com; lessie.tahaPcwbank.com
Subject: RE: Gamet

Bob and Chris, we are in agreement with your proposal, provided the company is living within the cashflows you filed.
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Chuck

From: Bob Taylor [mailto:bob,taylorPca.ey.com]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 9:25 AM

To: Chuck Russell <crussell@mross.com>

Cc: Chris Simard (simardc@bennettiones.com) <simardc@bennettiones.com>

Subject: Gamet

Chuck:

Gamet will be making an application to extend the time for filing a proposal for a 45 day period. The original stay period expires on April 18th.

Garnet has now engaged Sayer Energy Advisors and Sayer expects to hit the market on April 15th.

We'd like to be able to note that CWB is not opposing the extension application for the time to file a proposal and the stay of proceedings on the
basis that any order would not prejudice CWB from opposing any further extensions,

Can you let me know if we can state that?

Thanks Chuck,

Our Calgary office is moving!
Effective 18 April, our new address is:

Ernst & Young LLP
Calgary City Centre
2200 — 215 2nd Street SW
Calgary AB T2P 1M4
Fax and telephone numbers remain unchanged.

Bob Taylor, FCA

Ernst & Young Inc.
Ernst & Young Tower, 1000, 440 2nd Avenue S.W., Calgary, AB T2P 5E9 Canada
Phone: +1 403 233 7112 l Cell Phone: +1 403 835 1164 l Fax: +1 403 206 5075
EY/Comm: 1628301 l Bob.Tavlor@ca,ey.com 
Assistant: Michelle Miskey l Phone: +1 403 206 5043 l Michelle.MiskeyAca.ey.com

* Services provided through Robert J. Taylor Professional Corporation.
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Charles Russell, Q.C. l Legal Counsel l direct 780.482.9115 I toll free 1.800.567.9200 l fax 780.733,9757
McLennan Ross LLP I www.mross,com I BIOGRAPHY
600 McLennan Ross Building, 12220 Stony Plain Road, Edmonton, AB T5N 3Y4

This c-mailmay contain confidential information and be subject 10 i001 privilege. If received in error, please delele and advise sender. 'Thank you.

McLennan Ross LLP would like the opportunity to send you invitations and legal updates electronically. To give us your permission

please click here. 
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